Hamza,

| am a little amazed at the response from OOOW but | will take it. | am thrilled | could be of help to
you. If there is anything else | can do, please let me know.

As far as day 1 is concerned, we are doing well. A couple of bumps and lots of work still to do but right
where we expected to be.

Lots going on so | have to run. All the best,

Carolyn Lawson

Chief Information Officer

Oregon Health Authority and

Oregon Department of Human Services
503-569-1307
carolyn.lawson@state.or.us

Executive Assistant:

Jane Malecky-Scott
503-945-6910
jane.malecky-scott@state.or.us

From: Hamza Jahangir [mailto:hamza.jahangir@oracle.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 3:12 PM

To: Lawson Carolyn

Subject: thank you again and agin....

Carolyn,

You did your magic last week with the Chief EA, Chris Reisen, from CALPERS during your monday's
session (I am guessing). Ever since he spoke to you, he has been calling Oracle and asking for "Carolyn's
EA". Apparently, Chris is very interested in setting up an EA program like yours at CALPERS and now | am
speaking to him thursday. Also, Barbara (CIO of Ginnie Mae) has asked for a similar conversation to
setup an EA-driven shop like Carolyn's. You are infectious in how you get people excited. | hope to learn
how you do that one day....

Anyways, just thanking you again for last week. And now with Obamacare's first day, thought | would
ask how things are going from your perspective. | know Cover Oregon is playing it safe with a delayed
rollout, but anything | can do at any time, please let me know. | know Chad, Tom and many many of our
execs from our side are there and on standby mode to help, so | am sure plenty of support at hand for
you already.

Hope you are able to get some sleep this week.

Best regards,
Hamza
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